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Mrs Diana Mitchell
Principal Environmental Planner
717 Bourke Street
Docklands VIC 3008

12/08/2022

Subject: Wellington North Solar Farm — Biodiversity Management Plan

Dear Mrs Mitchell

| refer to your submission requesting approval of the Biodiversity Management Plan, which was submitted
in accordance with condition 15 of Schedule 3 of the development consent for the Wellington North Solar
Farm (SSD-8895).

The Department notes that the Biodiversity Management Plan has been:

e prepared in consultation with the Department’s Biodiversity, Conservation and Science
Directorate; and

e contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the Biodiversity Management Plan (version
21894/R04 dated 3 June 2022) under condition 15 of Schedule 3.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the approved document and the conditions of
approval, then the requirements of the conditions of approval prevail.

Please ensure you make the document and this approval letter publicly available on the project website.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Kurtis Wathen on 02 8289 6981 or at
kurtis.wathen@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
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Nicole Brewer

Director

Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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